. ' January 2, 1998’

Mr. Harold B. Ray

Senior Vice President

Southern California Edison Co.

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
P.O. Box 128

San Clemente, California 92674-0128

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT APPLICATION NO. 212, REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF
OPERATING LICENSE EXPIRATION DATE, SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR
GENERATING STATION - UNIT 1 (TAC NO. M90325)

Dear Mr. Ray:

This letter provides the NRC respohse to your Amendment Application No. 212, dated
September 6, 1994, requesting an extension to the expiration date for the San Onofre
Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS), Unit 1 Operating (Possession Only) License, DRP-13.

The regulatory requirements for renewal of an operating license for a permanently shut
down nuclear power facility have been updated since the submittal of your September 6,
1994, request. Specifically, 10 CFR 50.51(b) states that the license continues in effect
beyond the expiration date for a facility that has permanently ceased operations to authorize
ownership and possession of the facility until the Commission notifies the licensee in
writing that the license is terminated. Therefore, DRP-13 will remain in effect and no
specific action is needed to obtain an extension to the expiration date.

Under the current provisions of 10 CFR 50.A82(a)(3), decommissioning is to be completed
within 60 years of permanent cessation of operations. Therefore, your decommissioning
schedule will determine the expiration date for DRP-13.

This response completes NRC action on your September 6, 1994, request. If there are any
questions concerning this response, please have your representative contact me at (301)
415-1444. '
Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:
Louis L. Wheeler, Senior Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES -
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001
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Rty . .
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Southern California Edison Company

\Mr. Harold B. Ray

cc:

Mr. R. W. Krieger, Vice President
Southern California Edison Company
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
P. 0. Box 128

San Clemente, California 92674-0128

Mr. Richard Krumvieda

Manager, Nuclear Department

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
P. 0. Box 1831
San Diego, California 92112

Resident Inspector/San Onofre NPS

¢/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 4329

San Clemente, California 92674

Mayor

City of San Clemente

100 Avenida Presidio

San Clemente, California 92672

Chairman, Board of Supervisors
County of San Diego

1600 Pacific Highway, Room 335
San Diego, California 92101

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Harris Tower & Pavillion

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011-8064

Mr. Steve Hsu

Radiologic Health Branch

State Department of Health Services
P. 0. Box 942732

Sacramento, California 94234

Dr. Harvey Collins, Chief

Division of Drinking Water and
Environmental Management

P. 0. Box 942732

Sacramento, California 94234-7320

San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Station, Unit 1
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